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Gahanna

TO: Gahanna City Council
Clerk of Council

FROM: Shawn Anverse, Director of Public Service
Kevin Schultz, Sr. Director of Operations
Laurie A. Jadwin, Mayor

Cc Priya Tamilarasan, Esq., City Attorney
Joann Bury, Director of Finance

DATE: February 19, 2024

SUBJECT: Dept. of Public Service — Request for Council Action (February 26, 2024 COTW
Meeting)

ACTION ITEMS

ACTION ITEM #1: A MOTION AUTHORIZING

The City manages nearly 1,900 streetlights located throughout the city. These lights require
periodic maintenance including painting. Each year, a subset of poles are painted as part of the
maintenance cycle. The 2024 Program will include the painting of approximately 300 streetlights
throughout the City. The area with the highest concentration of streetlights in poor condition
due to their age will be the focus of the program.

The Administration respectfully requests permission to bid streetlight painting services for the
year 2024.

Requested Leqislation and Funding

Legislation Needed: Motion
Emergency/Waiver: n/a
Vendor Name: n/a
Vendor Address: n/a
Already Appropriated: n/a
Supplemental/Transfer: n/a
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